TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Russell Wilson Susan Dunn
Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk: Allen Lee
Linda B. McGregor Bernard Taylor
Pam Lee
Board Attorney
Lori Bell
Agenda "AMENDED"
August 6, 2013
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda August 6" Board meeting

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2. Approve Agenda

3. Approve minutes of last meeting

4. Galen Shumaker, Water Operator

5. Jerry Yates — grass cutter for Town

6. Betsy Campbell —wants help with stopping some of the
speeding in the curve at her house and coming on

and off Lexington Street

7. Old Business:

a. Linda
Street Paint Status
Inventory
Re: Pat Rutledge ins. Claim
b. Tommy

Dr. Meeks and Dr. Jeff Moses buildings



8. New business:
a. Russell — date to meet with Alton
Letter from Red Cross
Time change for board meeting

b. Applications for Historic Preservation Commission

c. Linda-—
letter from Charlotte Sewell, Minter City
Sept. issue of Desoto Magazine adv. for Pilgrimage
Notice from NCPDD
Letter from Gail Beard, Civil Defense

d. Allen—
Discuss situation at intersection of #82 because of wrecks

9. Pay Bills

10. Adjourn



